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ANNEX A 
 

The “Walk like a Penguin” Campaign was facilitated by NHS Greater Glasgow and 
Clyde NHSGGC. 
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ANNEX B 
 
From: Alan Morrison <Alan.Morrison@gov.scot>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 1:34 PM 
To: zzzzCabinet Secretary for NHS Recovery, Health and Social Care 
<zzzzCabSecNRHSC@gov.scot> 
Cc: Richard McCallum <Richard.McCallum@gov.scot>; [Redacted; Section 
38(1(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted; Section 38(1(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted; Section 
38(1(b)]@gov.scot>; DG Health & Social Care <DGHSC@gov.scot>; [Redacted; 
Section 38(1(b)]@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: Major capital projects and programmes reporting - draft report for AO 
agreement 
 
[Redacted; Section 38(1(b)] 
 
For awareness. We are due to send the Parliament Public Audit Committee the 
standard six monthly report on major capital projects at the end of the month. The 
attached note highlights that we will be informing the PAC that we have paused a 
number of specific health capital projects, which will be the first time they have been 
informed of this development. An evidence session is planned at the beginning of 
March for officials (ie not Ministers), though at this point it is not clear whether it will 
be necessary for a health official to attend that meeting. 
 
Regards 
 
Alan 
 
 
Alan Morrison 
Health Infrastructure and Sustainability 
Scottish Government Health and Social Care Directorates 
 
 
Attached briefing: 
Cabinet Secretary for NHS Recovery, Health and Social Care 
 
Major Capital Projects and Programmes Reporting 
 
1.1 Priority and Purpose 
1. To update the Cabinet Secretary on the latest position regarding reporting to the 

Parliament’s Public Audit Committee (PAC) on Major Capital Projects. 
 
1.2 Background 
2. The Scottish Government is due to provide the six monthly report to the Public 

Audit Committee on major capital projects at the end of January. For the first time, 
this report will formally report that all NHS capital projects in development have 
been paused and we expect there may be some Comms interest in this position.   
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1.3 Current Position 
3. Following the publication of the Draft Capital Budget on 19 December 2023, the 

health portfolio’s capital allocation allows for formula capital to be maintained at 
2023-24 levels, all major projects in construction to be completed (Baird and 
Anchor, Parkhead Health Centre, QEUH rectification and Jubilee Phase 2), as well 
as support for the national replacement programmes for Ambulances and 
Radiotherapy equipment. 
 

4. However, given the challenging settlement we are managing, the Scottish 
Government is not prepared to fund development costs for any new projects, as 
we do not anticipate starting construction of any new project over the next two 
years (at least). The update to the PAC will inform them that all NHS projects in 
development have been stopped. This includes: 
 NHS Grampian – National Treatment Centre   
 NHS Lothian - National Treatment Centre   
 NHS Lothian - Reprovision of Eye Services (Eye Pavilion) 
 NHS Ayrshire and Arran - National Treatment Centre - Ayrshire and Arran 
 NHS Tayside - Ninewells Electrical Infrastructure Zone 3  
 NHS Western Isles – Barra and Vatersay Community Campus   
 

5. The report, for all projects, will say: 
 

‘In common with all health capital investment projects in development, this 
business case has been paused until the necessary capital funding to complete 
the project becomes available. The ongoing review of the infrastructure projects 
pipeline will determine whether this continues to be part of this reporting’. 

 
6. There are other projects in development (Belford Hospital, Edinburgh Cancer 

Centre, Glasgow Neurosciences etc), but these have not been previously reported 
to the PAC, as they had not reached Outline Business Case.  

 
[REDACTED: Section 29 (1)(a)] 
 

1.4 Quality Assurance 
8. The Deputy Director of Health Infrastructure and Sustainability has approved this 

submission. 
 
1.5 Conclusions and next Steps 
9. The Cabinet Secretary is asked to note that the Parliamentary Public Audit 

Committee will be sent an update on the progress of Major Capital Projects at the 
end of January, which will include a note that the projects in paragraph 4 have been 
paused. 

 
Alan Morrison 
Deputy Director Health Infrastructure and Sustainability 
16 January 2024 
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IN SCOPE EXCERPTS FROM OTHER CORRESPONDENCE 
 
 
Briefing 23 Apr 2024: Health Capital Funding – Briefing for Ministerial 
Roundtable discussion 
 
[Out of scope] 
 
Background 
2. The health portfolio has informed NHS Boards that they should stop all capital 
projects in development and the maintenance budget remains at the same level it has 
been for the last 15 years. With the exception of Monklands, where clarity is required 
on its long term funding position, there is no scope to reduce the health capital budget 
any further. 
 
3. Excluding ring fenced budgets for research and leases, the health portfolio has 
£314 million to invest in infrastructure and equipment. [Out of scope] 
 
 
 
 
 
Briefing 7 May 2024 to DG HSC: Health Capital Position 
 
[Out of scope] 
 

Background 
2. Excluding ring fenced budgets for research and leases, the health portfolio has 

£314 million to invest in infrastructure and equipment. [Out of scope] 
 

3. As a result of this position, we have instructed NHS Boards to stop all capital 
projects in development and the maintenance budget remains at the same level it 
has been for the last 15 years. With the exception of Monklands, where clarity is 
required on its funding position, we do not expect to start construction of any new 
health facility before 2026. 

 
[Out Of Scope] 
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